
L’impératif 

The imperative is used to give commands and make suggestions.  

To form the imperative, the tu, nous and vous forms of regular and most irregular 
verbs are used but without the subject pronoun. Note that the nous form means 
“Let’s….” 

 Finis le projet!  Finissons le projet!      Finissez le projet! 

 Fais le dîner !  Faisons le dîner !      Faites le dîner ! 

***Attention: With regular -er verbs, the final “s” of the “tu” form is dropped. 

 Regarde le film !      Écoute-moi !       Monte l’escalier ! 

The final “s” is also dropped with the “tu” form of aller and verbs like ouvrir ,  
souffrir and couvrir. 

   Va au lit !             Va laver la voiture !                 

   Ouvre la fenêtre !  Ouvre le livre ! 

The verbs avoir, être, and savoir have irregular command forms: 

 Aie patience !     Ayons de l’espoir !      Ayez courage ! 

Sois à l’heure !     Soyons sages !                 Soyez gentils ! 

Sache l’histoire !     Sachons la vérité !      Sachez les réponses ! 

To make a negative command, put the ne… pas or other negative expression 
around the verb.   

 N’oublie pas tes gants !       Ne soyez pas timides !         Ne dis rien ! 

 With affirmative commands of reflexive verbs, the reflexive pronoun is 
placed after the verb, and connected to it by a hyphen. Te changes to toi when 
placed after the verb. 

 Habille-toi vite !      Dépêchons-nous !    Asseyez-vous ! 

With negative commands of reflexive verbs, the reflexive pronoun precedes the 
verb. 

 Ne te couche pas !      Ne nous perdons pas !    Ne vous inquiétez pas ! 

 


